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Hi

I own land in London which has | believe been incorrectly designated as Green Belt under the criteria in the NPPF. Further, the council missed their review of my land as
part of a total review of Green Belt they carried out in 2016. This is currently with the LGO (who accepts there is a prima facie case for the council to answer) and is likely to
end in judicial review.

I note the London Plan as a section for Green Belt and note the Mayor’s unwillingness to de-designate but think this should only apply to land where the designation is
correct in the first place. | am due to hear back from the LGO in the next 4 weeks but he has suggested | contact you to ensure my issue is known and addressed within the

consultation period.

I have all the details of this but please let me know the best way to forward this issue. | registered on the MOL website to create an account but have not received a
confirmation email hence sending this be email.

Regards

Nish Patel
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